A Concise History of the Methodist Church
in South Glens Falls

The Early Years: The Village of South Glens Falls 1843-1973

The roots of the Methodist Church in South Glens Falls, NY, date back to 1843 when James Covill

* organized the first Methodist class. Heman Hopkins was an early leader. For many years, services

were led under the guidance of Christ Church in Glens Falls until 1876, when South Glens Falls became
its own charge with Rev. Charles Edwards as the first dedicated minister.
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1869 Methodist Church First Methodist Church, Third and Hudson

The first church building was constructed in 1869 at Third Street and Hudson Avenue. As membership
grew, the church was enlarged in 18861887 during Rev. E. A. Braman’s tenure. In 1909, the
congregation decided a new building was needed. Land at Main and New Streets was purchased,

‘and by 1925, a new church was completed and dedicated, thanks to the efforts of Rev. C. W. S.

Becker. A parsonage was added shortly after.

The SGF Meihodlsl Church,
corner of Main and New Sireets, Circa 1920’s The Sanctuary around 1944



Through the 1920s and 1930s, the church endured the hardships of the Great Depression under Rev.
John J. Prudom, who led with faith and determination. His successor, Rev. Leonard lves (1934-1939),
improved the church’s exterior with brick siding.

Rev. George Robinson served from 1939-1953, guiding the church through the final payment of its
building debt, celebrated with a mortgage-burning ceremony in 1946. Rev. Merle G. Stone (1953
1959) oversaw major expansions costing $84,000 and navigated the separation of Fortsville from the
church’s circuit due to South Glens Falls’ rapid growth.

Rev. Thomas D. Peterson became pastor in 1959, leading the church into a new era. Under his
leadership, another mortgage-burning was held in 1963, marking a milestone in financial stability.

Moving Forward: The Town of Moreau 1973-2025

By the early 1970s, the Main Street church was no longer large enough. In 1973, a Sunday school
opened in a new building on Maplewood Parkway. In 1975, the new sanctuary was completed, and
the congregation officially relocated. The church continued to grow under the leadership of Rev. E.
Clayton Burgess, who guided the move and strengthened the church’s outreach

Rev. Stephen Butler followed, bringing energy to youth programs and community engagement. In
2003, Rev. Kelly Warner became pastor, helping to grow missions and music ministries, and leading

_the construction of a new parsonage across from the church. Another mortgage-burning celebration
soon followed.

Since “the first class was gathered in 1843, by Games Covill” there has been a branch of the
Methodist Church in the South Glens Falls and the Town of Moreau. Over the years the congregation
has been affiliated with the Methodist Episcopal Church, Methodist USA, United Methodist and
currently is a Global Methodist Church. When the church became part of the Global Methodist Church
the name had to be changed. Our new name became Maplewood Parkway Methodist Church.

A new name but the same commitment for almost these past 150 years. This strong fellowship of
Methodists has brought us through this far. Now we are poised to continue this heritage of service as
followers of Christ. May our past be the example for our future.



Our Church Bell

One of the oldest items at our church is the large bell displayed at the front of the building. The
inscription on it reads: "Jones Troy Bell Foundry Company, 1886"
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Although the first church was built in 1869, the bell is dated 1886. This suggests the original building
either didn’t have a bell or had a different one.

A photo from before or during the 1886 renovation doesn't show a bell in the tower. However,
another photo taken after the church was expanded and given a brick exterior in 1887 shows the new
structure. A 1909 photo clearly shows the bell in the tower, confirming it was in place by then,
matching the timeline from Rev. Prudom’s records.

Did You know this about our Church?

® The Cross in the sanctuary was felled by a church member, on cmo'rher s member free lot and shaped mto
the Cross by yef another member.

The chandelier lights in the sanctuary were designed and built by Lioyd Johnston and his sons.

The lectern, baptismal, communion table and rail are all moveable. There is o two foot high platform that
turns the lectern into a pulpit.

No pews because chairs can be rearranged to allow different styles of worship.

There have been worship services in the round, a Seder meal and-even Biblical reenactments.

“The seating capacity of the sanctuary is 300 worshipers.

® o & o

The choir loft is in the back of the sanctuary because the choir wanted to be seated as part of the
congregation.

The original choir loft has been modified in its design.

The stained glass windows in the sanctuary were designed and built by member Karen Creaser.
The stained glass in the Narthex are repurposed from the New Street church.

Those boxes hanging down from the ceiling were part of the original sound system.

¢ There was an error in the measurement of the arches-that almost prevented them from being erected.
Engineers, "Now was that OD or ID you wanted?”

& There is a wood edging on the step of the sanctuary platform because during construction one of the

Building Committee members tripped on the rise.

The ventilation system never worked properly.

The exit door in the right front of the sanctuary is a recent addition.

The bell in front of the building has been part of our church both past and present since 1886



Pastor Legacy and Leadership

South Glens Falls has been home to a Methodist Church with a long line of dedicated pastors since
1876. Each played a key role in shaping the church’s legacy of faith, service, and community
outreach. From humble beginnings to a thriving modern congregation, the church continves to meet
the spiritual and social needs of its members and neighbors.

Rev. Charles Edwards 1876 - 1879 Rev. C. W. S. Becker 1924 - 1927
Rev. Albert A. Day 1879 —-1881 Rev. John J. Prudom 1927 — 1934
Rev. Henry Wright 1881 — 1883 Rev. Leonard lves 1934 - 1939
Rev. S. Palmer 1883 — 1884 Rev. George Robinson 1939 - 1953
Rev. E. A. Braman 1884 — 1887 Rev. Merle G. Stone 1953 - 1959
Rev. W. R. Winans 1887 — 1888 Rev. Thomas D. Peterson 1959 — 1964
Rev. Anthony Wolford 1888 — 1891 Rev. John D. Peterson, Intern-Pastor 1963 — 1964
Rev. John P. Crane 1891 - 1893 Rev. Robert Baston 1964 — 1965
Rev. A. H. Nash 1893 - 1895 Rev. E. Clayton Burgess, Jr. 1964 — 1984
Rev. Stanton P, Allen 1885 -- 1897 Rev. 88’1‘ %%gg’c Pastor 1967 — 1969
Rev. M. M. Curry 1897 - 1900 Rev. Thomas D. Peterson 1984 - 1987
Rev. E. L. Terries 1900 — 1904 Rev. John Chesney 1987 - 1989
Rev. G. A. Kerr 1904 — 1908 Rev. Stephen C. Butler 1989 — 2003
Rev. W. J. Chapman 1908 - 1911 Rev. Kelly Warner 2003 - 2010
Rev. J. W. Schwartzman 1911 - 1916 Rev. Jeffrey M. Stratton 2010 - 2015
Rewv. J. L. Atwell 1916 - 1917 Rev. William Puckey 2015 -- 2019
Rev. L. E. Barker 1917 - 1920 Rev. Penny Brink 2019 --

Rev. C. P. Hogle 1920 — 1924

"The information presented in A Concise History of the Methodist Church in South Glens Falls is drawn in
large part from the research of Barbara A. Abbott, as detailed in her article, A Hisfory of the Methodist
Church, South Glens Falls, New York, 1843—1963. Her work is gratefully acknowledged.”



